

#### **United Nations**

 $FCCC_{/CP/2017/6}$ 



Distr.: General 25 August 2017

Original: English

**Conference of the Parties** Twenty-third session Bonn, 6-17 November 2017

Item 16 of the provisional agenda Gender and climate change

### **Gender composition**

#### Report by the secretariat

#### Summary

This report is prepared annually by the secretariat to assist Parties in tracking their progress towards meeting the goal of gender balance in advancing gender-sensitive climate policy. It presents a breakdown of the gender composition of constituted bodies established under the Convention, the Kyoto Protocol and the Paris Agreement, and a breakdown of the gender composition of Party delegations to sessions under the Convention, the Kyoto Protocol and the Paris Agreement, with comparison with data from previous years. In addition, information is provided on the implementation by the secretariat of decisions that include a gender approach.





### Contents

		Paragraphs	Page
I.	Introduction	1–10	3
	A. Mandate and background	1–6	3
	B. Scope of the note	7–9	3
	C. Possible action by the Conference of the Parties	10	4
II.	Data on gender composition	11–23	4
	A. Gender composition of constituted bodies	12–14	4
	B. Gender composition of the bureaux	15–16	6
	C. Gender composition of constituted bodies by regional group and other Party groupings	17–19	6
	D. Gender composition of the bureaux by regional group	20	7
	E. Gender composition of Party delegations	21–23	7
III.	Status of implementation by the secretariat of decisions that include a gender approach	24–25	8
Annexes			
I.	Gender composition of bodies under the Convention, the Kyoto Protocol and the Paris Agreement by regional groups and other Party groupings		10
II.	Status of implementation of decisions pertaining to gender and climate change for the reporting period from 1 September 2016 to 1 August 2017		12

#### I. Introduction

#### A. Mandate and background

- 1. The Conference of the Parties (COP), by decision 23/CP.18, agreed that additional efforts needed to be made by all Parties to improve the participation of women in bodies established under the Convention and its Kyoto Protocol, as envisaged in decision 36/CP.7.
- 2. By the same decision, the COP adopted a goal of gender balance in bodies established under the Convention and its Kyoto Protocol, in order to improve women's participation and inform more effective climate policy that addresses the needs of women and men equally.
- 3. In addition, Parties were invited by the COP to strive for gender balance in their delegations to sessions under the Convention and its Kyoto Protocol.
- 4. Furthermore, the COP requested the secretariat: 1
- (a) To maintain information on the gender composition of constituted bodies established under the Convention and its Kyoto Protocol, including information on the representation of women from regional groups;
- (b) To gather information on the gender composition of delegations to sessions under the Convention and its Kyoto Protocol;
- (c) To report such information to the COP for its consideration on an annual basis, in order to enable the tracking of progress made towards meeting the goal of gender balance in advancing gender-sensitive climate policy.
- 5. The COP subsequently requested the secretariat to include in this report information regarding the implementation by the secretariat of decisions that include a gender approach, in keeping with applicable gender-related policies under the Convention.<sup>2</sup>
- 6. By decision 21/CP.22, the COP noted the urgent need to improve the representation of women in all of the bodies established under the Convention, the Kyoto Protocol and the Paris Agreement, and urged Parties to enhance their efforts in advancing the implementation of earlier decisions.<sup>3</sup>

#### B. Scope of the note

- 7. This report presents point-in-time and comparative data on the gender composition of:
- (a) Constituted bodies established under the Convention, the Kyoto Protocol and the Paris Agreement, including information on the representation of women from regional groups and other Party groupings;
- (b) Party delegations to sessions under the Convention, the Kyoto Protocol and the Paris Agreement, including information on the gender of heads of Party delegations;
  - (c) The bureaux.
- 8. The data in this report are as at 1 August 2017 unless stated otherwise.
- 9. In addition, information is provided on the implementation by the secretariat of decisions that include a gender approach, in keeping with applicable gender-related policies under the Convention.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Decision 23/CP.18, paragraph 8.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Decision 18/CP.20, paragraph 4.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Decision 21/CP.22, paragraphs 3 and 4.

#### C. Possible action by the Conference of the Parties

10. The COP may wish to take into account the information contained in this report when considering the technical paper on achieving the goal of gender balance<sup>4</sup> and to take any action that it deems appropriate. It may also wish to take the information contained in this document into consideration when nominating its representatives or experts to serve as members of the bodies established under the Convention, the Kyoto Protocol and the Paris Agreement.<sup>5</sup>

#### II. Data on gender composition

- 11. The data on the gender composition of constituted bodies are set out as follows:
- (a) The gender composition of the constituted bodies and bureaux established under the Convention, the Kyoto Protocol and the Paris agreement (see tables 1 and 2);
- (b) Information on the representation of women from regional groups and other Party groupings in the constituted bodies and bureaux established under the Convention, the Kyoto Protocol and the Paris Agreement (see annex I);
- (c) The gender composition of Party delegations to sessions under the Convention, the Kyoto Protocol and the Paris Agreement (see table 3);
- (d) The gender of heads of Party delegations to sessions under the Convention, the Kyoto Protocol and the Paris Agreement (see table 4).

#### A. Gender composition of constituted bodies

Table 1
Gender composition of constituted bodies established under the Convention, the
Kyoto Protocol and the Paris Agreement

Body	Total number of members <sup>a</sup>	Female Chair or Co-Chair/ Vice-Chair	Number of female members	Number of male members	Percentage of women in 2017 <sup>b</sup>	Change in the percentage of women compared with in 2016
Adaptation Committee	16	0/—	7	9	44	4
Adaptation Fund Board	16	0/0	3	13	19	-6
Advisory Board of the Climate Technology Centre and Network	16	1/0	2	14	12.5	-12.5
Compliance Committee enforcement branch	10	0/0	1	9	10	0
Compliance Committee facilitative branch	10	0/1	4	6	40	0
Consultative Group of Experts on National Communications from Parties not included in Annex I to the Convention <sup>c</sup>	21	0/-	8	13	38	-14

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> As mandated by decision 21/CP.22, paragraph 20. The technical paper will be published as document FCCC/TP/2017/8.

Information on election and membership in relation to the bodies established under the Convention and its Kyoto Protocol is available at <a href="http://unfccc.int/bodies/election">http://unfccc.int/bodies/election</a> and membership/items/6558.php. Information for each body is available at <a href="http://unfccc.int/bodies/items/6241.php">http://unfccc.int/bodies/items/6241.php</a>.

The data are based on the actual membership of each body according to the official UNFCCC membership chart of Convention, Kyoto Protocol and Paris Agreement bodies, dated 1 August 2017 and available at <a href="http://unfccc.int/bodies/election\_and\_membership/items/6558.php">http://unfccc.int/bodies/election\_and\_membership/items/6558.php</a>.

Body	Total number of members <sup>a</sup>	Female Chair or Co-Chair/ Vice-Chair	Number of female members	Number of male members	Percentage of women in 2017 <sup>b</sup>	Change in the percentage of women compared with in 2016
Executive Board of the clean development mechanism	10	0/0	1	9	10	0
Executive Committee of the Warsaw International Mechanism for Loss and Damage associated with Climate Change Impacts	20	1/–	6	14	30	0
Joint Implementation Supervisory Committee	10	0/1	3	7	30	-10
Least Developed Countries Expert Group	13	0/1	2	11	15	0
Paris Committee on Capacity-building <sup>d</sup>	12	0/-	6	6	50	Not applicable
Standing Committee on Finance	20	1/-	5	15	25	<b>-7</b>
Technology Executive Committee	20	0/1	7	13	35	0

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>a</sup> The figures presented in this column reflect the total number of positions open for membership in each body, which may differ from the number of positions actually filled at the time of this report.

- 12. The gender composition of the constituted bodies continues to vary between bodies and fluctuate from year to year. In 2017, the representation of women varies between 50 per cent on the Paris Committee on Capacity-building and 10 per cent both in the enforcement branch of the Compliance Committee and on the Executive Board of the clean development mechanism (CDM). Since the publication of the previous report on gender composition in 2016,<sup>7</sup> the representation of women has increased in only one constituted body: a 4 per cent increase occurred on the Adaptation Committee. In all other constituted bodies the representation of women has either decreased, with the highest decrease, 12.5 per cent, on the Advisory Board of the Climate Technology Centre and Network (CTCN) and the lowest decrease, 6 per cent, on the Adaptation Fund Board, or remains unchanged. As such, three quarters of the constituted bodies have female representation of 38 per cent or less.
- 13. When compared with the previous reporting period, there has been a decrease in the number of female delegates elected to the position of Chair or Co-Chair of a constituted body. In 2016, six female delegates were elected as Chair or Co-Chair, whereas in the current reporting period only three female delegates filled such positions. However, four female delegates were elected to the position of Vice-Chair of a constituted body, an increase of one when compared with the previous reporting period.
- 14. Several of the constituted bodies include a number of alternate members, who play an active role in the proceedings of those bodies. The representation of women as alternate members is as follows:
- (a) The Adaptation Fund Board has 16 alternate members, 8 of whom are women;
- (b) The Compliance Committee enforcement branch has 10 alternate members, 3 of whom are women;
- (c) The Compliance Committee facilitative branch has 10 alternate members, 2 of whom are women;

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup> The percentage is calculated on the actual positions filled and not the total number of positions open for membership.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>c</sup> The Consultative Group of Experts is composed of 24 members, including 21 government representatives. The data in the table relate to the government representatives only.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>d</sup> This is the first year that this annual report on gender composition has presented data on the representation of women on the Paris Committee on Capacity-building. Therefore, there are no data from the previous year for comparison.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>7</sup> FCCC/CP/2016/4.

- (d) The CDM Executive Board has 10 alternate members, 1 of whom is a woman;
- (e) The Joint Implementation Supervisory Committee (JISC) has 10 alternate members, 8 3 of whom are women.

#### B. Gender composition of the bureaux

15. The bureaux established under the Convention, the Kyoto Protocol and the Paris Agreement play an important role in the overall management of the intergovernmental process. Accordingly, this report includes the gender composition of the bureaux.

Table 2
Gender composition of the bureaux established under the Convention, the Kyoto
Protocol and the Paris Agreement

Bureau	Total number of members	Number of female members	Number of male members	Percentage of women in 2017	Change in the percentage of women compared with in 2016
APA	3	3	0	100	0
COP, CMP and CMA	12	0	12	0	-18
SBI and SBSTA	6	2	4	33	33

Abbreviations: APA = Ad Hoc Working Group on the Paris Agreement, CMA = Conference of the Parties serving as the meeting of the Parties to the Paris Agreement, CMP = Conference of the Parties serving as the meeting of the Parties to the Kyoto Protocol, COP = Conference of the Parties, SBI = Subsidiary Body for Implementation, SBSTA = Subsidiary Body for Scientific and Technological Advice.

16. The bureaux of the COP, the Conference of the Parties serving as the meeting of the Parties to the Kyoto Protocol (CMP) and the Conference of the Parties serving as the meeting of the Parties to the Paris Agreement (CMA) have no female members. One Vice-Chair and one Rapporteur of the bureaux of the Subsidiary Body for Implementation (SBI) and the Subsidiary Body for Scientific and Technological Advice (SBSTA) are women. The Co-Chairs and the Rapporteur of the Bureau of the APA are women.

## C. Gender composition of constituted bodies by regional group and other Party groupings

- 17. Parties to the Convention are organized into five major United Nations regional groups of member States: African States; Asia-Pacific States; Eastern European States; Latin American and Caribbean States; and Western European and other States.
- 18. In addition to the five regional groups, the UNFCCC process has several other Party groupings with respect to the membership of bodies. In order to present a comprehensive picture of the current situation, this report includes information on female members of constituted bodies by Party grouping, namely Parties included in Annex I to the Convention (Annex I Parties), Parties with economies in transition (EIT Parties), Parties included in Annex I to the Convention (Annex II Parties), Parties not included in Annex I to the Convention (non-Annex I Parties), small island developing States, and the least developed countries (LDCs).
- 19. The gender composition of the constituted bodies by regional group and other Party groupings is as follows:<sup>9</sup>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>8</sup> One alternate member position remains vacant.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>9</sup> A tabular presentation of these data is contained in annex I.

- (a) The Adaptation Committee has 16 members, 7 of whom are women: 2 from the African States, 1 from the Asia-Pacific States, 1 from the Western European and other States, 1 from Annex I Parties, 1 from the LDCs, and 1 from non-Annex I Parties;
- (b) The Advisory Board of the CTCN has 16 government representative members, 2 of whom are women from Annex I Parties;
- (c) The Adaptation Fund Board has 16 members, 3 of whom are women: 1 from the Eastern European States, 1 from Annex I Parties and 1 from non-Annex I Parties;
- (d) The Compliance Committee enforcement branch has 10 members, 1 of whom is a woman from the Eastern European States;
- (e) The Compliance Committee facilitative branch has 10 members, 4 of whom are women: 1 from the Asia-Pacific States, 1 from the Latin American and Caribbean States, 1 from the Western European and other States and 1 from Annex I Parties;
- (f) The CDM Executive Board has 10 members, 1 of whom is a woman from the Eastern European States;
- (g) The Consultative Group of Experts on National Communications from Parties not included in Annex I to the Convention has 21 government representative members, 8 of whom are women: 1 from the African States, 1 from the Asia-Pacific States, 3 from the Latin American and Caribbean States and 3 from Annex I Parties;
- (h) The Executive Committee of the Warsaw International Mechanism for Loss and Damage associated with Climate Change Impacts has 20 members, 6 of whom are women: 3 from Annex I Parties and 3 from non-Annex I Parties;
- (i) The JISC has 10 members, 4 of whom are women: 3 from EIT Parties and 1 from non-Annex I Parties;
- (j) The Least Developed Countries Expert Group has 13 members, 3 of whom are women: 1 from the African States, 1 from Annex II Parties and 1 from the LDCs;
- (k) The Paris Committee on Capacity-building has 12 members, 6 of whom are women: 1 from the African States, 1 from the Asia-Pacific States, 1 from the Eastern European States, 2 from the Latin American and Caribbean States and 1 from the Western European and other States;
- (1) The Standing Committee on Finance has 20 members, 5 of whom are women: 2 from Annex I Parties and 3 from non-Annex I Parties;
- (m) The Technology Executive Committee has 20 members, 7 of whom are women: 3 from Annex I Parties and 4 from non-Annex I Parties.

#### D. Gender composition of the bureaux by regional group

- 20. The gender composition of the bureaux by regional group is as follows:
- (a) The bureaux of the COP, the CMP and the CMA have 12 members, none of whom are women;
- (b) The bureaux of the SBI and the SBSTA have 6 members, 2 of whom are women: 1 from the Eastern European States and 1 from the Western European and other States;
- (c) The Bureau of the APA has 3 members, 2 of whom are women from Annex I Parties and 1 of whom is a woman from non-Annex I Parties.

#### E. Gender composition of Party delegations

Table 3
Gender composition of Party delegations to sessions of the governing bodies of the Convention, the Kyoto Protocol and the Paris Agreement<sup>a</sup>

Session	Total number of delegates	Number of female delegates	Number of male delegates	Percentage of women	Change in the percentage of women
COP 22/CMP 12/CMA 1 (Nov 2016)	9 413	2 977	6 436	32	0
SBI 46/SBSTA 46 (May 2017)	1 654	722	932	42	0

Abbreviations: CMA = Conference of the Parties serving as the meeting of the Parties to the Paris Agreement, CMP = Conference of the Parties serving as the meeting of the Parties to the Kyoto Protocol, COP = Conference of the Parties, SBI = Subsidiary Body for Implementation, SBSTA = Subsidiary Body for Scientific and Technological Advice.

- <sup>a</sup> The figures presented in this table reflect the number of Party delegates having attended the respective sessions as at the last day thereof. It does not include Party overflow.
- 21. The figures in table 3 indicate that there was no change in the representation of women at the sessions of the COP between COP 21 in 2015 and COP 22 in 2016. There was also no change in the representation of women at the forty-sixth sessions of the subsidiary bodies when compared with the forty-fourth sessions in 2016. The representation of women in delegations to the annual COP continues to be lower than their representation at intersessional meetings such as the sessions of the subsidiary bodies.
- 22. The representation of women and gender balance in the decision-making aspects of the UNFCCC process is crucial in meeting the goal of gender balance as outlined in decision 23/CP.18. Accordingly, this report presents information on the gender of heads of Party delegations to sessions of the governing bodies of the Convention, the Kyoto Protocol and the Paris Agreement.

Table 4 Gender of heads of Party delegations to sessions of the governing bodies of the Convention, the Kyoto Protocol and the Paris Agreement $^a$ 

Session	Total number of heads of delegation	Number of female heads of delegation	Percentage of female heads of delegation	Change in percentage of women
COP 22/CMP 12/CMA 1 (Nov 2016)	252	69	27	7
SBI 46/SBSTA 46 (May 2017)	167	49	29	-1

Abbreviations: CMA = Conference of the Parties serving as the meeting of the Parties to the Paris Agreement, CMP = Conference of the Parties serving as the meeting of the Parties to the Kyoto Protocol, COP = Conference of the Parties, SBI = Subsidiary Body for Implementation, SBSTA = Subsidiary Body for Scientific and Technological Advice.

- <sup>a</sup> The figures presented in this table reflect the number of heads of Party delegations having attended the respective sessions as at the last day thereof.
- 23. The figures in table 4 indicate that the representation of women among heads of Party delegations to each of the sessions since the publication of the previous report on gender composition in 2016 has varied between 27 per cent at COP 22, an increase of 7 per cent when compared with representation at COP 21, and 29 per cent at the forty-sixth sessions of the subsidiary bodies, a decrease of 1 per cent when compared with representation at the forty-fourth sessions.

# III. Status of implementation by the secretariat of decisions that include a gender approach

- 24. This chapter provides information on the status of implementation by the secretariat of decisions that include a gender approach, in keeping with applicable gender-related policies under the Convention. The reporting period is from 1 September 2016 to 1 August 2017. As it refers to implementation, this chapter does not include information on decisions that request the secretariat to undertake activities on or by a date later than 1 August 2017.
- 25. The following is a summary of the status of implementation of decisions pertaining to gender and climate change. Annex II provides further details about the items listed in the summary, including references and links to relevant documents, web pages or other information. In response to requests made by Parties, the secretariat:
  - (a) Prepared this report on gender composition;<sup>10</sup>
- (b) Provided technical support to Parties at an informal consultation on the development of a gender action plan under the UNFCCC hosted by the governments of Costa Rica and the Netherlands;<sup>11</sup>
- (c) Organized an in-session workshop on the development of a gender action plan under the UNFCCC, during SBI 46;<sup>12</sup>
- (d) Published the inputs received from Parties and observer organizations on the matters to be addressed at the workshop referred to in paragraph 25(c) above;<sup>13</sup>
- (e) Prepared an informal summary report on the workshop referred to in paragraph 25(c) above;  $^{14}$
- (f) Collaborated with observer organizations, including civil society and intergovernmental organizations, to support, within existing resources, training and capacity-building activities delivered by them;<sup>15</sup>
- (g) Continued to bring to the attention of Parties the goal of gender balance in constituted bodies, in accordance with decision 36/CP.7, whenever a vacancy arose for any elective post on any body established under the Convention, the Kyoto Protocol and the Paris Agreement;<sup>16</sup>
- (h) In cooperation with relevant organizations continued to capture and make publicly available good practice examples of gender-responsive mitigation and technology development and transfer policies and programmes;<sup>17</sup>
- (i) Maintained and updated information on the gender and climate change web pages of the UNFCCC website on women's participation and on gender-responsive climate policy;<sup>18</sup>
- (j) Included a project in the budget for the 2018–2019 biennium for the development of resources to support the implementation of the secretariat's work to strengthen gender mainstreaming in climate change action and the UNFCCC process and secretariat through coordination, collaboration, advocacy and capacity-building.<sup>19</sup>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>10</sup> In accordance with decision 23/CP.18, paragraph 8, and decision 21/CP.22, paragraph 19.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>11</sup> The meeting was held in response to the invitation contained in decision 21/CP.22, paragraph 28.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>12</sup> In accordance with decision 21/CP.22, paragraph 29.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>13</sup> In accordance with decision 21/CP.22, paragraph 30.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>14</sup> Available at <a href="http://unfccc.int/gender\_and\_climate\_change/items/10289.php">http://unfccc.int/gender\_and\_climate\_change/items/10289.php</a>.

<sup>15</sup> In accordance with decision 18/CP.20, paragraph 8, and decision 21/CP.22, paragraph 9.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>16</sup> In accordance with decision 36/CP.7, paragraphs 2 and 3, and decision 21/CP.22, paragraph 3.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>17</sup> In accordance with document FCCC/SBI/2015/22, paragraph 95(b).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>18</sup> In accordance with decision 21/CP.22, paragraph 25. Available at <a href="http://unfccc.int/gender-and-climate-change/items/7516.php">http://unfccc.int/gender-and-climate-change/items/7516.php</a>.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>19</sup> Project 36 in table 5 of document FCCC/SBI/2017/4.

## Annex I

# Gender composition of bodies under the Convention, the Kyoto Protocol and the Paris Agreement by regional groups and other Party groupings

										Nur	nber of	female i	nember	rs pe	er regional g	roup or	other P	arty gro	uping					
Body	number	members	Afri Sta		P	Asia- acific states		East Euroj Sta 2016	pean tes	Ame Cari	atin erican and ibbean ates 2017	Eur and St	estern opean other tates 2017		SIDS 2016 2017		eex I ties 2017	EIT I 2016	Parties 2017	Pa	nex II rties 2017		-Annex arties 2017	DCs 2017
AC	16	7/9	2	2		1	1					1	. 1	1		1	1						1	1 1
Advisory Board of the CTCN AFB	16	2/14						1	1							3	2					1		
CC enforcemen branch	16 t	3/13						1	1							1	1					2	. 1	
CC facilitative branch	10	4/6				1	1			1	1	1	. 1	1		1	1							
CDM Executive Board	10	1/9						1	1															
$\overline{\text{CGE}^a}$	21	8/13	1	1		1	1			4	. 3					5	3							
WIM Executive Committee	20	6/14														3	3					3	3	
JISC	10	3/7																3	3			1		
LEG	13	3/10		1											1					1	1			1 1
PCCB	12	6/6		1			1		1		2		1	1										
SCF	20	4/16									•					3	2		•		•	3	3	

7	-
	2
C	2
(	2
-	-
▔	•
Ì٦	Ĵ
٦	Ĵ
7/2	Ĵ
	j
۶	<b>D</b> 22
F/401//	D/2017
۶	170171

		•									emale n	embers	perreg	gionui gi	roup or c	nner I c	uriy gro	ирінд						
Body	Total number	nembers	African States 2016 2017		Asia- Pacific States 2016 2017		Eastern European States 2016 2017		Latin American and Caribbean States		Western European and other States		Annex I SIDS Parties 2016 2017 2016 2017			ties	EIT F 2016	Annex EIT Parties Partie 2016 2017 2016 2				Annex arties 2017	LE 2016	OCs 2017
TEC	20	7/13													3	3					4	4		
Total	194	55/139	3	5	3	4	3	4	5	6	2	3	2	0	20	16	3	3	1	1	14	11	2	2

Abbreviations: AC = Adaptation Committee, AFB = Adaptation Fund Board, CC = Compliance Committee, CDM = clean development mechanism, CGE = Consultative Group of Experts on National Communications from Parties not included in Annex I to the Convention, CTCN = Climate Technology Centre and Network, EIT Parties = Parties with economies in transition, WIM Executive Committee = Executive Committee of the Warsaw International Mechanism for Loss and Damage associated with Climate Change Impacts, JISC = Joint Implementation Supervisory Committee, LDCs = least developed countries, LEG = Least Developed Countries Expert Group, PCCB = Paris Committee on Capacity-building, SCF = Standing Committee on Finance, SIDS = small island developing States, TEC = Technology Executive Committee.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>a</sup> The CGE is composed of 24 members, including 21 government representatives. The data in the table relate to government representatives only.

**Annex II** 

# Status of implementation of decisions pertaining to gender and climate change for the reporting period from 1 September 2016 to 1 August 2017

Decision/conclusion	Paragraph number	Description	Further information and links
36/CP.7	2 and 3	Bring decisions on gender balance and women being nominated to constituted bodies to the attention of Parties whenever a vacancy occurs	Ongoing. For example, information to Parties on nominations for election is available at <a href="http://unfccc.int/files/bodies/election_and_membership/application/pdf/notification_to_parties.pdf">http://unfccc.int/files/bodies/election_and_membership/application/pdf/notification_to_parties.pdf</a> and includes reference to decision 36/CP.7 and decision 18/CP.20
23/CP.18	8	Prepare an annual report to the Conference of the Parties on gender composition	See document FCCC/CP/2016/4
18/CP.20; 21/CP.22	8 9	Support the organization of training and capacity-building efforts by Parties and relevant observer organizations, inter alia, in conjunction with sessions of the subsidiary bodies	Ongoing. For example, in 2016 and 2017 the secretariat co-hosted a training session for female delegates organized by the Women's Environment and Development Organization on behalf of the Women Delegates Fund immediately prior to the forty-fifth and forty-sixth sessions of the subsidiary bodies. In addition, the secretariat is a member of the Global Environment Facility Gender Partnership (GGP) and, in collaboration with GGP partners and the United Nations Institute for Training and Research, is developing an open-source online training module on gender and climate change in the context of the UNFCCC. Further, the secretariat co-hosted a "Listening and learning" dialogue with the governments of Canada and Ethiopia and the Mary Robinson Foundation during the forty-sixth sessions of the subsidiary bodies that brought together women from grass-roots organizations and climate negotiators
FCCC/SBI/2015/2	2 95(b)(i)	In cooperation with relevant organizations, capture and make publicly available good practice examples of	Ongoing. See for example the resources page of the web pages on gender and climate change at <a href="http://unfccc.int/gender_and_climate_change/items/9397.php">http://unfccc.int/gender_and_climate_change/items/9397.php</a> . The secretariat is exploring with the GGP ways of sharing good practice case studies on gender-responsive environmental projects, programmes and policies, including in relation to climate change mitigation and technology development and transfer, through a web-based community of practice

Decision/conclusion	Paragraph number	Description	Further information and links
		gender-responsive mitigation and technology development and transfer policies and programmes	
21/CP.22	25	Maintain and regularly update the web pages for sharing information on women's participation and on gender-responsive climate policy	Ongoing. The latest information and resources are available at <a href="http://unfccc.int/gender and climate change/items/7516.php">http://unfccc.int/gender and climate change/items/7516.php</a>
	29	Convene an insession workshop to develop possible elements of a gender action plan under the UNFCCC	More information, including webcast of the workshop, presentations and background documents, is available at <a href="http://unfccc.int/gender and climate change/items/10289.php">http://unfccc.int/gender and climate change/items/10289.php</a> See also the informal summary report available at <a href="http://unfccc.int/files/gender_and_climate_change/application/pdf/170517_sbi_informal_workshop_summary_web.pdf">http://unfccc.int/files/gender_and_climate_change/application/pdf/170517_sbi_informal_workshop_summary_web.pdf</a> Submissions from Parties are available on the submission portal at <a href="http://www.unfccc.int/5900">http://www.unfccc.int/5900</a> . Submissions from observers are available at <a href="http://www.unfccc.int/7478">http://www.unfccc.int/7478</a>